AMACON

Monday, December 10", 2012

4065 Brickstone Mew # TH 2
Mississauga, Ontario L5G 0G3

Subject: Parkside Village Townhomes # TH 2

Re: Installation of an additional railing as per the City of Mississauga

Dear Noreen Mohib,

As per the City of Mississauga Building Department, they have instructed Amacon Construction to install
an additional railing to your Townhome. We are in the process of installing the railing and will advise
you on the date that this railing will be stained.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,
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